
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

Development Management 
Regeneration and Planning 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London 
WC1H 9JE 

Phone: 020 7974 4444 

planning@camden.gov.uk 
www.camden.gov.uk/planning 

Julie Davis  
Crossrail Limited 
25 Canada Square 
London 
E14 5LQ  

Application ref: 2018/5079/P 
Contact: Seonaid Carr 
Tel: 020 7974 2766 
Date: 8 January 2019 

  
Telephone: 020 7974 OfficerPhone 

 

 ApplicationNumber  

 

 

DECISION 
 
Address:  
Fisher Street Shaft Site 
2-6 Catton Street and 1-2 Fisher Street 
London 
WC14 4AA 
 
Proposal: Submission under Schedule 7 (paragraph 9) of Crossrail Act 2008 for Bringing 
into Use Fisher Street Shaft (CAM/3/7).  
 
Drawing Nos: Letter from Crossrail dated 02/10/2018 and Request for Approval of 
Bringing the works into use 
  

Informative: 
 

1  Permission is sought under Schedule 7 (paragraph 9) of the Crossrail Act 2008 
for the Bringing into Use of the Fisher Street Shaft. Planning Forum Note 11 
notes that the purpose of such an application is to ensure that the nominated 
undertaker (Crossrail) has taken all reasonably practicable permanent 
measures for the mitigation of the effects of the work.  
 
The mitigation is often integrated into the design of the works. In this instance 
the mitigation is the screening that surrounds the headhouse as it conceals the 
headhouse and vent.  
 
The submission document submitted as part of this application, outlines all the 
approvals relevant to this request, this list accords with the Council's records 
therefore no objection is raised to this Bringing into Use application.   
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In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a 
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraph 38 of the National Planning 
Policy Framework 2018. 
 
You can find advice about your rights of appeal at: 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/guidance/guidancecontent 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
David Joyce 
Director of Regeneration and Planning 

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/guidance/guidancecontent

